
From: ZecherOffice
To: Emaleigh Williams
Subject: Fwd: Signature Completed: Carla J Granite
Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 10:31:40 AM

External Sender - From: (ZecherOffice

<zecheroffice@gmail.com>)

This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that

can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening

attachments, or clicking links.

Hi Emaleigh,
Please see below the confirmation of signature for application #64537

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: appFiles Alerts <notifications@messages.appfiles.com>
Date: Tue, Mar 12, 2024 at 5:02 PM
Subject: Signature Completed: Carla J Granite
To: <zecheroffice@gmail.com>

 Bryan Zecher Construction

Signature Completed

Carla J Granite has completed all the signatures on the form: Granite Signature
page

View your form at:
https://remaxprofessionals.appfiles.com/id/31/page/form/240884

-- 

 Warm Regards,
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Suzanne Stewart                                                                                            

Bryan Zecher Construction
2370 SW State Road 47
Lake City, FL  32025
Office 386.752.8653
Fax 386.758.8920

www.arthurrutenberghomes.com
Best of Best 2019, 2010-22
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